## -000-PUBLIC HEARING JUNE 12, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 9:45 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. The purpose of the public hearing was to receive citizen input concerning the changing of the speed limit on County Road 2658 in Precinct 2. The Court heard from Melissa Kula, Route 1, Box 33, Quinlan, Texas, who came requesting that a speed limit of 35 mph or less be set. The public hearing ended at 9:55 am.

-000-REGULAR SESSION JUNE 12, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt pregiding. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved as read.

## OLD BUSINESS: -

5738 The Court heard from Wayland Walker regarding the item 'Possibly take action on approving preliminary plat for the Wall-View Estates, Section Three subdivision, Precinct 3. During the lunch recess, Commissioners Lyon & Hart inspected the work being done at the subdivision. Following the 2 pm Public Hearing, the Court took the following action: On the motion by Jim Hart, second by Allen Martin, the Court approved the preliminary plat with the stipulation that modifications will be made related to the streets and culverts in order to conform to the Subdivision Rules & Regulations.

5939 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Martin, the Court approved the "Leave of Absence Policy" for the Employees Manual.

## NEW BUSINESS:

5940 On the motion by Ralph Green, second by Hart, the Court set a speed limit of 35 mph on Co. Road 2658.

594 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved a plan submitted by Sgt.

Purgerson to enlarge the office space at the Criminal Justice Center for the Highway Patrol by incorporating the waiting area in front of the present office.

5942 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Lyon, the Court rescinded the approval of the following resale properties: R71590-R72888-R52730-R52700.

The Court heard from Tax Assessor-Collector Joyce Barrow who presented her semi-annual report.

5943 On the motion by Hart, second by Martin, the Court voted to approve (with the liability disclaimer) the request from Lone Star Gas Co. to cross Hunt County Road 4119 right-of-way by boring under the road at a minimum depth of 36". FOR: Hart, Martin, Green. AGAINST: Lyon. Motion Carries.

5944 The Court received one bid for a used motorgrader for Precinct 2. The bid was from Mega Equipment Co., Irving Texas. Cash price \$109,900. On the motion by Green, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the bid for evaluation. The Court will consider taking action on the bid under Old Business next meeting.

5945 On the motion by Bobbitt, second by Green, the Court approved the purchase of a new Konica copier machine from Copier Products, Sulphur Springs Texas, at a cost of \$7,506 to replace the copier in the hall outside the District Attorney's Office. The existing machine will be re-located to the Commissioners Office.

Hear & Discuss Reports: The Court heard from the Project Manager of the Courthouse renovation project. The County Auditor told the Court the amount due the Comptroller's Office on State Court Costs.

5946 On the motion by Martin, second by Hart, the accounts payable were approved.

5947 On the motion by Green, second by Martin, the line-item budget transfers were approved.

## PERSONNEL & PAYROLL CHANGES:

Ag. Ext. Service--Remove Aimee Sandifeer, effective 6-30-95.

County Clerk--Remove Shayla Compton, effective 5-27-95. Add Brandi Cheney, part-time, \$5 per hour, eff. 6-12-95.

Precinct 1--Add Phillip Gill & Gene Dawson, effective 5-30-95, both R-4s.

Precinct 2--Change Nick Ledbetter to R-5, effective 6-1-95. Change Merle Brannum to R-4, effective 6-1-95.

Remove Robert Garcia, effective 6-1-95.

Sheriff--Remove Vickie Martin, effective 5-24-95.

District Clerk--Remove Anna Cruz, effective 6-30-95. Change Maria Berumen to full-time, R-2, eff. 7-1-95.

5748 Approved on the motion by Lyon, second by Green.

■ The Court went into Executive Session but took no action following the Session.

· Regarding the item 'Possibly take action on junkyard ordinance-Commissioner Jim Hart': The Court agreed to hold a workshop on Thursday, June 15th, at 2 pm. The Court will consider action on the item under Old Business at the June 26th meeting.

'Possibly take action on Velvin & Weeks proposed installation of Cash Water Supply Utility line-Commissioner Jim Hart': Old Business next meeting. Court Adjourned.

> PUBLIC HEARING JUNE 12, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 2:00 pm in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. The purpose of the Public Hearing was to receive citizen input concerning amendments to the Hunt County Subdivision Rules & Regulations. The Court heard from Harold Curtis, Richard Merrington, Charlie Patterson, Charles Quigley, and Barry Robinson. An advisory committee consisting of Charlie Patterson, Eddie Daniel, Sam Johnson, Bobby Stovall, and Mike Heine was formed to make recommendations to the Court on June 26th. Public Hearing adjourned at 3:00 pm.

WORKSHOP JUNE 15, 1995

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 2:00 pm in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present and Judge Joe Bobbitt presiding. The purpose of the workshop was to discuss changes to the Hunt Co. junkyard ordinances. The Court heard from Dan Robertson and Don Duncan. The Court agreed to consider taking action on the matter at the June 26th meeting. Workshop Adjourned.

Minutes approved this 26th day of June, 1995.

Boll